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Re: Bond Release Request
DOE Lease C-G-26 Drilling Project, No. P-2009-027,
Section 10, T5S0N,R 18 W.

Dear Mr. Marshall:

This office has reviewed your letter dated October 17, 2013 requesting BLM concurrence
regarding release of a reclamation bond held for the DOE Lease C-G-26 drilling project. Your
letter stated that a joint inspection of the project area has been completed by DOE and DRMS on
October 3, 2013, and it was determined that reclamation requirements have been met. I concur
with the full release of the reclamation bond held by CDRMS.

If you have any questions, contact Scott Gerwe at 970-244-3077.
Sincerely,
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Katie Stevens
Field Manager



